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L egidative File No: 2005-0496

TO: Mayor and City Council Members
FROM: Residential Streets Ad-Hoc Committee
DATE: July 29, 2005

SUBJECT: Proposa from Residentia Streets Ad-Hoc Committee

REQUEST:

The Residential Streets Ad-Hoc Committee is requesting that City Council accept their proposal and
place aballot question on the November 8, 2005 General Election; forward the ballot language to the City
Attorney for review and approval, and request the City to pursue the services of a professional firm to
assist in the development of educational materials.

BACKGROUND:

The Residential Streets Ad-Hoc Committee was formed in early 2005 at the request of the Mayor based
on input received from residents during open meetings held in January and February, 2005 regarding the
City’ s snow plowing services. The Committee continued to meet on aregular basis, dividing in sub-
committees researching the operations and management of the City’s Department of Public Service; all
facets of the City’sfinancial picture, and issues relating to general government and public trust. The sub-
committees then shared their findings with the entire Committee, and the Committee began the process of
formulating a recommendation. The result of the Committee Members combined time and effort is the
basis of our proposed Residential Street Program.

RECOMMENDATION:

The Residential Streets Ad-Hoc Committee recommends that City Council accept their proposed
Residential Street Program and place a ballot question on the November 8, 2005 General Election;
forward the proposed ballot language to the City Attorney for review and approval, and request the City
to pursue the services of a professional firm to assist in the development of educational materials.
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